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Malave, Erin

From; corphelp

Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 10.34 AM
To: ‘RAMAIKA, SCOTT

Subject: RE: comactions

L10000016115

Thark you for your a-mail. Personal name infarmation cannot be changed by e-mail, but we are forwarding your address change request to the proper secton for this to be updated. If you
nead to change personal name information, plaass faliow the inatructions balow.

In arder to amend your Articlas of Qrganization, you must submit Articles of Amendment, along with the appropriata filing fee to the Division of Corporations. The fea 1o file Articles of
Amendment is $25 Forms, which include filing information, ara avaitable directly from the Division's Web page {www sunbiz,org) Click on. "Print Filing Forms" or you may call our
Ragistration Section at B50-245-6051 and request that the forms be mailed to you

Thank you,

Lee Rivers
internet Access
Division of Carporations

From: RAMAIKA, SCOTT [mallta:spramaika@oppd.com]
Sent: Friday, February 12, 2010 9:59 AM

To: comphelp

Cc: scottramaika@usa.net

Subject: correctionis

Please correct my address:

S5.E.R. Services, LLC

3493 Flamingo Blvd.

Hermando Beach, FL 34607

Also, my middle initial is "P*, not “F".

Please raspond upon recsipt of this message to:
scotiramaika@usa.net

and

spramaikafboppd.com

Thank you.

This e-mail contains Omaha Public Power District's confidential and proprietary information and is for use only by the intended recipient. Unless explicitly stated otherwise, 1
mail is not a contract offct, amendment, nor acceptance. 1f you arc not the intended recipient you are notified that disclosing, copying, distributing or taking any action in relit



